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April 22, 1959

Edward E. Kinney
Box 71%
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kinneys

It has been brought to the attention of this office that
your Magnolia State No. 1 in Unit B of Section 32, T-19~5,
R-33-E, which our records show to be shut in, has been plugged
and abandoned.,

If the well has been plugged, please file Form C-103 out-
lining the plugging program used; if it is shut in, please file
Form C-103 now, and at six month intervals, showing status.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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